OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

I A BB ST,

December 8, 2005 4780-2200/2515-59070-20
OGC - 05348

Eveline Chartier, P. Eng.

Senior Exploitation Engineer — Deep Basin

Devon Canada Corporation

2000, 400 — 3rd Avenue SW

Calgary AB T2P 4H2

Dear Ms. Chartier:

RE: INTERIM APPROVAL FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
BRC HTR et al Hiding a-28-G/93-1-16; WA# 15494

The Commission has reviewed your application dated November 29, 2005, submitted on behalf of
Burlington Resources Canada Limited, for interim approval to commingle gas production from the
Cadotte and Falher C zones encountered in the subject well.

Approval to commingling Falher C “D” (Footwall) and Falher C “F” (Hangingwall) was granted to
Burlington on September 14, 2004, which was amended on September 15, 2005. As noted in your
application, this interim approval is intended to allow the acquisition of production test and pressure
build-up data from the Cadotte zone. As noted in your application, gas compositions should be similar for
these zones. Commingled production through the tubing is expected to increase reserves recovery from
the Cadotte zone by mitigating liquid loading problems.

We wish to advise you that your application to commingle production from these zones is hereby granted
interim approval, under the authority of section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to
the following conditions:

1. Production from the Cadotte and Falher C formations may be commingled.

2. A supplementary application for commingled production, with supporting test data and gas
analysis, must be submitted, with proposed allocation factors for production reporting.

3. AOF and reservoir pressure reports, based on available data, must be filed for each zone as per
the requirements of sections 84 and 95 of the Regulation.

4. Formal approval for commingled production will net be authorized until all of the above listed

conditions have been met.
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